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Joe Reilly

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 10 August 2011 10:27

To: Joe Reilly

Subject: FW: Your ref. WO129-03 - Application for a Waste License for a Hazardous Waste

Landfill by Murphy Environmental Hollywood Ltd

Rec'd at info

Ann Rochford

Programme Officer,
Environmental Protection Agency
P O Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600

Fax: 00353 53 91 668699

Email: info@epa.ie

Web: www.epa.ie

----- Original Message-----
From: Lisa Howley [mailto:howleysbutchers@eircom.net]

Sent: 10 August 2011 10:26 &
To: Wexford Receptionist <&
Subject: Your ref. W0129-03 - Application for a wasgg g§tense for a Hazardous Waste
Landfill by Murphy Environmental Hollywood Ltd éiéé?

O <
Mr Brian Meaney S
EPA Waste Licensing Dept KON
PO Box 3000 L
Johnstown Castle Estate FOCY
County Wexford A\ )
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Your ref. W0129-03

Re: Application for a Waste License for a Hazardous Waste Landfill by Murphy
Environmental Hollywood Ltd (“MEHL”) to the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”)

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

I refer to the application for waste licence for hazardous landfill at Hollywood, Lusk and
would like, for the record, to submit my objection and raise my concerns in relation to
this application.

I live on Hollywood Road, Lusk the main thoroughfare for entry to the proposed site for
the hazardous waste landfill, and from a health and safety perspective I would be very
concerned for the safety of road users, walkers and cyclists in the immediate area from
the inevitable traffic conjestion on Hollywood Road should this licence be granted. The
road is clearly unsuitable for such an increase in traffic (i.e. 500 HGVs per day). I
have personally witnessed several HGVs overturning outside my home and this licence, if
granted, would pose an even greater threat to residents with the danger of spillage and
contamination of hazardous waste materials.

I myself suffer from asthma and am very concerned about the potential increase in air and
dust pollution that would be generated as a direct result of this licence being granted.
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Regards,

Aaron Howley

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
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